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PMBelCOL PEmails

From: Spink, Thomas E [tespink@tva.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 9:40 AM
To: Joseph Sebrosky
Subject: RE: question: status of ris response

Joe, 
  
FedEx Tracking indicates the RIS response was signed for by G. Francis at 9:37 a.m. on May 4. 
  
Thomas E. Spink 
Licensing Project Manager 
Nuclear Generation Development 
1101 Market Street, LP 5A 
Chattanooga, TN 37402 
423-751-7062; FAX (423) 751-6509 
  
  
 

From: Joseph Sebrosky [mailto:Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 6:39 AM 
To: Spink, Thomas E 
Cc: PMBelCOL PEmails 
Subject: question: status of ris response 

Tom, 
 
I still have not seen TVA's response to RIS 2009-03 in ADAMS.  I used the tracking number that you provided 
me and I am looking for the information on my end.  The fact that it is not yet in ADAMS would seem to indicate 
that there is a problem.  Can you please check on your end and confirm that the address to which you are 
sending the package is the Rockville address and not the Washington DC address for the NRC.  The Fed ex 
tracking number appears to have a Washington DC address. 
 
I'm guessing here, but since this letter was signed by Jack it might have been processed by a different 
secretary and sent to the Washington DC address instead of our Rockville offices. 
 
Joe Sebrosky 
Senior Project Manager 
NRO/DNRL/NWE1 
301-415-1132 
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